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Address        Description 
 
ADVERTISING 
 http://www.aef.com/industry/careers/ Advertising Educational Foundation 
  index.html 
  http://www.bls.gov/oco/ocos020.htm  Advertising Occupational Outlook 
 http://www.careers-in-marketing.com/  Careers in Marketing 
 
ANTHROPOLOGY 
 http://www.cdc.gov/train.htm   Centers for Disease Control & Prevention 
 http://www.nih.gov    National Institutes of Health 
 http://www.sfaa.net    Society for Applied Anthropology 
 http://www.usaid.gov/careers/   U.S. Agency for International Development 
 http://www.anth.ucsb.edu/    Anthropology Links Directory 
  
AEROSPACE 
 http://www.nationjob.com/aviation  Aviation & Aerospace Jobs Page 
 http://www.spacejobs.org/   Space Jobs 
 http://www.brassring.com/   Virtual Job Fair, High Tech Careers Re:  Special Effects 
 
ARCHAEOLOGY 
 http://www.earthworks-jobs.com   Earthworks 
 http://archaeologic.com/jobs_in_archaeology.htm Jobs In Archaeology 
 http://www.nps.gov/history/nagpra/index.htm      National Center for Cultural Resources 
 http://archnet.asu.edu/institutions/Selected_Institutions/Museum/general.php Links to Museums 
  
ART 
 http://www.americansforthearts.org  Americans for the Arts 
 http://www.getty.edu/education/   The Getty’s Art Education Website 
 http://www.ilpi.com/artsource/welcome.html ArtSource:  Resources on Art and Architecture  
 http://www.aia.org    The American Institute of Architects 
 http://www.arttherapy.org   The American Art Therapy Association, Inc. 
 www.artjob.org     Arts Jobs 
 http://www.philanthropy.com/jobs.dir/  Jobs, internships, grants, residencies 
  jobsmain.htm 
 http://nmaa-ryder.si.edu/t2go/   Smithsonian American Art Museum 
 http://www.artistresource.org/jobs.htm  Artist Resources   
 http://www.arthire.com    ArtHire 
 http://www.wwar.com/employment/  Arts Employment Index 
 http://www.artspresenters.org   Association of Performing Arts Presenters 
 http://www.museumca.org/usa/   Museum Directory in the USA 
 http://www.indiana.edu/~career/   Part-time, Full-time, & Internships links 
 
BANKING/FINANCE 
 http://www.jobsinthemoney.com/   Banking & Accounting Jobs for Finance Professionals 

http://www.corpfin.net    Corporate Finance Network 
 
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES 
 http://facweb.furman.edu/~jsnyder/careers/  Careers for Biology Majors 
  careerlist.html 
 http://www.webdirectory.com/Employment Environmental Organization WebDirectory 
 http://www-marine.stanford.edu   Hopkins Marine Biology 
 http://www.cdc.gov/phtrain/   Centers for Disease Control & Prevention 
 http://www.biozone.co.nz/links.html  Biology Links 
 http://www.physicstoday.org/jobs/  Physics Jobs: Physical Science and Engineering Jobs 
 http://www.biocareercenter.com/index.html Bio Online Career Center 
 http://www.scijobs.org    Science Jobs  
 http://www.clinicalresearchjobs.com  Clinical Research Jobs 
 http://www.forensicmedicinejobs.com  Forensic Medicine Jobs 
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 http://www.laboratoryjobs.com   Laboratory Jobs 
 http://www.labtechnicianjobs.com   Lab Technician Jobs 
 http://theLabRat.com    Science Jobs 
 http://www.medsearchamerica.com/  Medsearch America:  Provides Access to Medical Job Resources 
 
BIOLOGY 
 http://www.marine-ed.org   National Marine Educators Association 
 http://mcb.harvard.edu/BioLinks.html  Biology & other good links 
 http://www.biospace.com   Biospace 
 http://www.medsearchamerica.com/  Medsearch America:  Provides Access to Medical Job Resources  
 http://www.uww.edu/career/   Job Hunting Sites – Biology 
 http://sciencecareers.sciencemag.org/  Science Jobs 
 http://www.marinemammalogy.org/   The Society for Marine Mammalogy                            
 
BUSINESS 
 http://www.interbiznet.com/   Internet Business Network 
 http://www.gmac.com/gmac   MBA Forums  
 http://www.hoovers.com/free/   Hoover’s Corporate Profiles 
 http://www.bizweb.com    Biz Web  
 http://www.thomasnet.com/   Thomas Register of American Manufacturers  
 http://www.financialjobs.com   Financial Jobs 
 http://www.veritas-executive.com/  Management Consulting & Executive Search 
 http://www.metacrawler.com/   Meta Crawler Web Search 
 http://www.thestreet.com/tsc/jobs.html  Stocks/Finance/Business 
 http://www.job-hunt.org/   Job Hunt-Jobs, Employers, and Job Search Resources (new) 
 http://nptjobs.com/    The Non Profit Times 
 http://www.businesscareers.com/   Business Careers 
 http://www.khake.com/page13.html  Business and Finance Career Resources 
 http://www.businessweek.com/careers/index.htm Business Week Online  
 
CAREER DEVELOPMENT 
 http://www.advisorteam.org/   Keirsey Temperament Sorter-Personality Test 
 http://www.jobweb.com    Job Web      
 http://www.careerbuilder.com   Career Builder 
 http://www.monstertrak.com/seeker/  MonsterTrak 
         homepage/unrecognized 
 http://www.jobbankinfo.org/   America’s Job Bank 
 http://humanresources.about.com/?p=1  Human Resources  
 https://mwe.dllr.state.md.us/   Maryland Workforce Exchange 
     default.asp?SessionUID=a  
 http://www.jobweb.com    College Graduate Guide 
 http://www.careerservicescentral.com  Career Services Central 
 http://www.careersite.com   Career Site 
 http://400.careersite.com/   Career Moasaic (Asia) Home Page 
 http://www.employmentguide.com  Employment Guide 

http://www.experienceonline.com   Experience Online 
http://www.careerbuilder.com   Career Builder Mega Job Search 
http://www.6figurejobs.com   Prestigious Jobs 
http://www.peoplebank.com/   PeopleBank 
http://www.freeality.com/jobs.htm  Free Job Search Engines 
http://www.homefair.com/calc/intsalcalc.html The International Salary Calculator 

 http://www.petersons.com   Peterson’s Education and Career Center 
 http://www.globalcareercompany.com/  Global Career Company 
 http://www.employmentguide.com/  Employment Guide 
 http://www.naceweb.org    National Association of Colleges and Employers 
 http://www.rileyguide.com/   Employment Opportunities and Job Resources 
 http://www.job-connect.on.ca/   Connect to Jobs 
  
CHEMISTRY 

http://www.chemjobs.net    Chemistry, Biochemists, Pharmaceutical Scientists, & Chemical 
 http://sciencecareers.sciencemag.org/  Science Jobs 
 http://www.chemistjobs.com   Chemist Jobs 
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 http://portal.acs.org/portal/acs/corg/content American Chemical Society 
 http://www.laboratoryjobs.com   Laboratory Jobs 
 http://labtechnicianjobs.com   Lab Technician Jobs 
 http://aftercollege.com/groups/   Employment in Chemical Sciences 
 ccenter.asp?fct=1&id=850672057 
  
CLASSICS 
 http://www.camws.org/    Classical Association of the Middle West & South 
 http://www.promotelatin.org/placement.htm National Committee for Latin & Greek 
 
COMPUTER SCIENCES 
 http://www.computerjobs.com   Computer Jobs 
 http://www.justtechjobs.com/   Tech Jobs 
 http://www.computerwork.com   Computer Jobs & Technical Employment for Computer Professionals 
 http://www.nationjob.com/computers  Computers & IT Jobs 
 http://cplusplusjobs.com/   C++ Jobs  
 http://www.valleyjobs.com   The Silicon Valley Job Source 
 http://softwaredeveloperjobs.com   Software Developer Jobs 
 http://www.prgjobs.com/   Programming Jobs 
 
COUNSELING 
 http://www.counselingnetwork.com  Counseling Network 
 http://www.nasadad.org    National Association of State Alcohol/Drug Abuse Directors 
 http://www.thenationalcouncil.org/  National Counsil for Community Behavioral Healthcare 
 http://www.niaaa.nih.gov   National Institute on Alcohol Abuse & Alcoholism 
 
ECONOMICS 
 http://www.inomics.com/cgi/job   Inomics Job Openings for Economists 
 http://cba.unomaha.edu/econ/why_econ.htm Job Resource Page 
 
EDUCATION 

http://www.galaxy.com/    Academic Employment Opportunities and Resume Postings 
 http://dir.yahoo.com/Education   Yahoo’s Education Resources 
 http://chronicle.com/    The Chronicle of Higher Education 
 http://www.aee.org    Association for Experiential Education 
 http://www.leroy.k12.ny.us/District/  Recruiting New Teachers, Inc. 
  NewTeach.htm 
 http://www.cgcs.org    Council of the Great City Schools 
 http://www.elca.org/schools/   ELCA Department for Schools & Early Childhood Education 

http://www.academploy.com   Academic Employment Network 
http://nationjob.com/education   Nation Job Network 
http://www.teachersplanet.com/   Education Job Listings 

 http://www.teacherjobs.com/   Teaching Jobs in the USA 
 http://kaplan.com/    Kaplan Educational Centers 
 http://www.state.gov/www/about_state/  Teaching Overseas 

schools/oteaching.html 
 http://www.tieonline.com/importsearch.cfm The International Educator 
 http://www.tesol.org/s_tesol/index.asp  Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages 
 http://www.ed.gov/    US Department of Education 
 http://www.teachersatwork.com   National Educators Employment Network  
 http://www.ciee.org/    Council on International Educational Exchange  
 http://nces.ed.gov/ccd/schoolsearch/  National Public School & School District Locator 
 http://nctm.org/     National Council of Teachers of Mathematics 
 http://www.academiccareers.com/  Academic Careers Online 
 http://www.teachabroad.com/search.cfm  Teaching Abroad 
 http://www.k12jobs.com/   Public, Private, and Vocational Schools 
 http://www.teachingjobs.com   Teachers Employment Network 
 http://www.joyjobs.com    International Employment for Teachers 
 http://k-6educators.about.com/   Elementary Education Jobs 

msub18.htm?once=true&  
 http://cms.skidmore.edu/site_index/  Job Resources for Education Majors 
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 http://www.oms.nysed.gov/hr/   NY State Education Department 
 http://www.aaee.org    American Association for Employment in Education 
 http://www.ohayosensei.com   Teaching Jobs in Japan 
  
EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES 
 http://www.nationjob.com   National Job Network 
 http://www.mnworkforcecenter.org   Minnesota Work Force Center   
 http://www.brassring.com/   Job Search 
 http://helpwanted.com/    Help Wanted 
 http://www.thejobexchange.com   Job Exchange 
 http://www.careerbuilder.com   Career Builder 
 http://www.monster.com    Jobs & Post Your Résumé 
 http://www.cjhunter.com    Contract Job Hunter  
 http://www.cargill.com    Cargill, Inc. 
 http://www.net-temps.com/   Contract & Direct Jobs 
 http://www.job-hunt.org    Job Hunt 
 http://jobstar.org/    Job Star 
 http://www.nes-llc.com    National Engineering Search 
 http://www.state.ak.us    State of Alaska Online 
 http://stats.bls.gov/oco/    Occupational Outlook Handbook 
 http://www.recruitersonline.com/   Recruiters Online Network 
 http://www.globalcareers.com   Global Careers 
 http://www.jobbankusa.com/   Job Bank USA 
 http://www.hanys.org/    Healthcare Association of NY State 
 http://www.hospitalitynet.org   Hospitality Net 
 http://www.marketingjobs.com   Marketing & Sales Jobs & Executive Recruiters 
 https://fortress.wa.gov/esd/worksource/  Work Source of Washington 
  Employment.aspx 
 http://www.exim.gov/    Export-Import Bank of the U.S. 
 http://www.dwd.state.wi.us   Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development 
 http://www.collegegrad.com   #1 Entry Level Job Site 
 http://www.clubmedjobs.com/index.php  Club Med-Village/Resort Opportunities 
 http://careers.asabe.org/search.cfm  ASABE Career Center and Job Search 
 http://www.jobpostings.net   Job Postings 
 http://www.truecareers.com/   Search by keywords or Location 
 http://www.spherion.com/   Job Search 
 http://dmoz.org/Business/Employment/  Net-Temps – for job seekers through staffing agencies 
  Job_Search/  
 http://www.jobsmart.com.my/   Job Star Central – Job Search Guide 
 
ENGLISH 
 http://nptjobs.com/    The NonProfit Times 
 http://www.freep.com/legacy/jobspage/  Newspaper Careers 
 http://english.unc.edu/undergrad/careers.html Careers for English Majors  
 http://www.copydesk.org/   American Copy Editors Society 
 
ENGINEERING 
 http://www.eet.com    Electronics Engineering- Search Careers 
 http://www.engineeringjobs.com   Engineering Jobs 
 http://www.empl.ibm.com/   IBM Employment 
 http://www.microsoft.com/jobs/   Microsoft Jobs 
 
ENVIRONMENT 
 http://www.ecojobs.com/   Environmental Careers Opportunities 
 http://www.coolworks.com/   Cool Works-Seasonal Employment 
 http://environmental-jobs.com/   Environmental & Natural Resources Careers 
 http://www.nodc.noaa.gov   National Oceanographic Data Center 
 http://www.webdirectory.com   Amazing Environmental Organization Web Directory 
 http://fishwildlife.org/aware.html   Association of Fish and Wildlfie Agencies  

http://www.globalservicecorps.org  Overseas & International Internship & Volunteer Work Program 
 http://www.ejobs.org    Environmental Jobs & Careers 
 http://philanthropy.com/jobs.dir/jobsmain.htm Philanthropy Career Network 
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 http://www.acane-camps.org   American Camping Association – New England Section 
http://www.campstaff.com   Summer Camp Jobs & Employment Opportunities across 
       the U.S. 

 http://www.thejobseeker.net/   Natural Resource & Environmental Vacancies 
 http://www.fieldstudies.org   The School for Field Studies 
 http://www.earthworks-jobs.com   Earthworks 
 http://www.cyber-sierra.com/nrjobs/index.html Cyber-Sierra’s Natural Resources Job Search 
 http://www.sca-inc.org/    The Student Conservation Association, Inc. 
 http://www.igc.org/index.html   EcoNet 
 http://www.fws.gov/    Fish & Wildlife Service 
 http://www.indiana.edu/~career/   Part-time, full-time, & internship links 
 http://eelink.net/pages/EE+Jobs   Environmental Jobs & Careers 
 http://www.energy.gov    U.S. Department of Energy 
 http://www.environmentalcareer.com  Environmental Career Center 
 http://www.emagazine.com   The Environmental Magazine 

http://eelink.net/eejobsdatabase.html  Environmental Jobs 
  
FORENSIC 
 http://forensic.to/forensic.html   Zeno’s Forensic Site 
 http://www.iseek.org/sv/13200.jsp  iseek Career Exploration Website 
 http://www.nycareerzone.org/text/index.jsp Career Zone 
 http://www.criminology.fsu.edu/   Advice about a Career in Forensic Science 
 http://www.aafs.org    American Academy of Forensic Sciences 
 http://online.onetcenter.org   Occupational Information Network 
 http://www.acinet.org/    America’s Career InfoNet 
 http://www.lib.msu.edu/harris23/crimjust/ Michigan State University Criminal Justice Resources 
 
GEOGRAPHY 
 http://www.geojobsource.com/careerop.htm Geo Job Source 
 http://www.usgs.gov/    US Geological Survey 
 http://www.westga.edu/~geosci/   Geographic/GIS Jobs 
 http://www.gjc.org/    The GIS Jobs Clearinghouse 
 http://www.indiana.edu/~career/   Part-time, full-time, & internship links 
 
GEOLOGY 
 http://geology.com/jobs.htm   Geology  Careers 
 http://www.geotimes.org/classifieds.html  GeoTimes Classifieds 
 http://www.indiana.edu/~career/   Part-time, full-time, & internship links 
 
GOVERNMENT/LEGISLATURE 
 http://www.bls.gov/oco/cg/cgindex.htm Careers in Industry and Government (wrong website?) 
 http://www.fedworld.gov/   FedWorld Information Network 
 http://www.whitehouse.gov/   The White House 
 http://www.fcc.gov/    Federal Communications Commission 
 http://www.legis.state.ia.us   Iowa General Assembly 
 http://www.state.gov/    U.S. Department of State 
 http://www.usajobs.opm.gov/   U.S. Office of Personnel Management 
 http://www.resume-place.com   The Resume Place-Federal Resume Writing 
 http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/   U.S. Customs Service 
 http://www.dol.gov/    U.S. Department of Labor 
 http://www.governmentjobs.com/   Government Jobs 
 http://www.lgi.org/    Local Government Institute 
 http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/careers/  Border Patrol Jobs 
 http://jobsearch.usajobs.opm.gov/a9dj.asp  U.S. Department of Justice Agency Search 
 http://www.indiana.edu/~career/   Part-time, full-time, & internship links 
 http://www.ars.usda.gov/careers/  Agricultural Resource Service – U.S. Dept. of Agriculture 
 
GRADUATE STUDENT INFO 
 http://www.aamc.org/     Association of American Medical Colleges 
 http://www.gmac.com/gmac   MBA Forums 
 http://www.ets.org/    GRE-Graduate Record Examinations Registration/Information 
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 http://www.kaplan.com/    Kaplan Educational Centers 
 http://www.petersons.com   Petersons Guide to Grad Schools 
 http://www.biz.uiowa.edu   U of Iowa-College of Business 
 http://www.usnews.com    U.S. News Online-School Rankings 
 http://www.princetonreview.com/home.asp The Princeton Review 
 http://www.gradschools.com   Grad School Information 
 http://gradschool.about.com/?once=true&  Graduate School Admissions 
 http://www.accepted.com   Personal Statement & Application Essay Editing & Consulting 
 http://www.admissions.uci.edu/   The Personal Statement 
 http://www.wisc.edu/writing/Handbook/  Writing Application Essays & Personal Statements 
 http://www.winningpersonstatement.com  Winning Personal Statements 
 http://owl.english.purdue.edu/handouts/  Writing the Personal Statement 
  pw/p_perstate.html 
 http://www.quintcareers.com/   Writing the Graduate School Application Essay 
       graduate_school.html 
 http://www.statementofpurpose.com  Statement of Purpose Information 
 http://collegezone.com    College Planning 
  
HEALTH CARE/CAREERS 
 http://www.oncolink.upenn.edu   Univ. of Pennsylvania Cancer Center 
 http://neuro-www.mgh.harvard.edu/  HospitalWeb 
  hospitalweb.shtml 
 http://interviewfeedback.com/   Feedback from Medical School Interviews 
 http://www.careermag.com   Career Magazine News & Articles 
 http://www.princetonreview.com/medical/ The Princeton Review – Medical 
  default.asp 
 http://www.mayoclinic.org/jobs/   Mayo Clinic Employment 
 http://www.medsearchamerica.com/  MedSearch America 
 

ALLOPATHIC MEDICINE 
 http://www.aapa.org/    American Academy of Physician Assistants 
 http://www.ama-assn.org   American Medical Association (AMA) 
 http://www.aamc.org    Association of American Medical Colleges 
 http://www.rossu.edu/    Ross University School of Medicine  
 http://www.uic.edu/hsc/clinics.htm  University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center 
 

DENTISTRY 
  http://www.adea.org    American Dental Education Association 
 http://www.ada.org    American Dental Association (ADA) 
 http://www.aapd.org    American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry 
  

NURSING 
http://dir.yahoo.com/health/nursing  General Nursing Resource 
 
OPTOMETRY 

  http://www.aaopt.org/    American Academy of Optometry 
 http://www.opted.org    Association of Schools and Colleges of Optometry  
  

OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE 
http://www.aacom.org    American Association of Colleges of Osteopathic Medicine 

 http://www.atsu.edu/kcom/   Kirksville College of Osteopathic Medicine 
 http://som.umdnj.edu/index.html   University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey  

School of Osteopathic Medicine 
 

PHARMACOLOGY 
 http://www.pharmacy.org   Pharmacology/Pharmacy Virtual Library 
 

PHYSICAL THERAPY 
 http://www.acrm.org/    American Congress of Rehabilitation Medicine 
 http://www.apta.org/    American Physical Therapy Association 
 http://www.PTCentral.com/   PT Central 
 http://www.physicaltherapist.com/  Physical Therapist Online 
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PODIATRIC MEDICINE 

 http://www.apma.org    American Podiatric Medical Association 
  

PUBLIC HEALTH 
http://www.apha.org    American Public Health Association (APHA) 
 
VETERINARY MEDICINE 

 http://www.aavmc.org    Association of American Veterinary Medical Colleges 
 http://www.rossu.edu/vet/   Ross University School of Veterinary Medicine 
 
HEALTH PROFESSIONS (GENERAL) 

http://www.futurehealth.ucsf.edu   The Center for the Health Professions at the University of  
California, San Francisco 

http://www.rwjf.org/    Robert Wood Johnson Foundation 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
 http://www.ncptt.nps.gov/   National Center for Preservation Technology & Training 
 http://www.cr.nps.gov/hps/tps/hpit_p.htm Historic Preservation Internship Training Program 
 http://www.cr.nps.gov/hdp/   Heritage Document Programs 
 http://www.preservationnation.org/  National Trust for Historic Preservation 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 http://humanresources.about.com/library/  Training Resource Center  
  bltraining.htm 
 http://www.tasl.com    The Ultimate Education & Training Portal for Career Development 
 http://www.shrm.org/    Society for Human Resource Management 
 
INFORMATION 
 http://www.topica.com    Newsletters & Discussions 
 http://hoovweb.hoovers.com   The Business Network 
 http://www.tripod.lycos.com/smallbiz/index.html Lycos Small Business Company Research 
 http://www.fraud.org    National Fraud and Information Center 
 http://www.cfg-inc.com/    Professional Career Fairs 

http://www.webdirectory.com   Environmental Organization Web Directory 
 http://catnyp.nypl.org/    New York Public Library Searchable Catalogs 
 
INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS 
 http://www.h1visajobs.com/ Online Database of American Employers for International Professionals  
 
INTERNET 
 The only website here did not work- should we delete this category? 
 
INTERNSHIPS 
ART 
 http://www.artjob.org    Art Jobs, Internships, Grants, Residencies 
 http://americanart.si.edu/index3.cfm  Smithsonian American Art Museum 
 http://www.act-sfbay.org/train/index.html  American Conservatory Theatre in San Francisco 
 
COMMUNICATIONS AND JOURNALISM 

http://media411.tvjobs.com/cgi-bin/search.cgi?c=23 Internships at Television Stations 
 
EDUCATION 

http://www.bradley.edu/scc/students/  Bradley’s Education Internships 
 exp_ed.html 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL  
 http://www.hcs.ohio-state.edu   National Horticultural Internships Database 
 http://www.ag.ohio-state.edu/~envjobs/  Environment Focused Internships     
 http://www.envirolink.org/   EnviroLink Network 
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 http://www.eco.org/    The Environmental Careers Organization 
 http://www.dnr.state.wi.us/employment/  DNR Internships 
  internships 
  
 http://www.eco.org    The Environmental Careers Organizations 
 http://www.globalservicecorps.org  Overseas & International Internship & Volunteer Work Program 
 
GENERAL 
 http://www.carleton.edu/campus/career/  Carleton College Defines Internships 
 http://www.wartburg.edu/careers/#Internships Wartburg’s Internships 
 http://www.career.virginia.edu/   Internships and Fieldwork Listings 
 http://www.now.org/organiza/intern.html  National Organization for Women Internships 
 http://www.andrews.edu/CPPS   Andrews University Internship Listings 
 http://www.wm.edu/career/Internships/   List of Internships Sites 
  InternshipIndex.cfm  
  http://www.cartercenter.org/homepage.html Carter Center Internship Program  
 http://museumstudies.si.edu/   Smithsonian List Many Opportunities 
 http://www.twc.edu/    The Washington Center – Internships for All Majors 
 http://www.bates.edu/career/glance/intern/ Internships by Area of Interest 
  internsearch.html 
 http://www.backdoorjobs.com   Internships, Seasonal Jobs, Work Abroad 
 http://www.nassembly.org/nassembly  Internships in Youth Development 
 http://www.everettinternships.org   Public Service Internships 
 http://www.collegegrad.com/internships  Internships Postings 
  
GOVERNMENT 
 http://careers.state.gov/student/programs/ U.S. State Department Internships 
  student_internships.html  
 
GRAPHICS/FILM 
 http://www.emmys.tv    Hollywood Internships 
 http://www.rsinternships.com/   Rising Star Internships 
 
HEALTH/RECREATION  
 http://www.training.nih.gov/   Research and Training Opportunities at National Institutes of Health 
 http://www.apa.org/pi/wpo/inthome.html Internship Opportunities in the Psychology of Women 
 http://www.anokijig.com%09/   Summer Camp – Camp Anokijig 
 http://www.american.edu/cas/health/nchf/jobs/ Exercise/Fitness/Health Internships 
  internships.html  
 
INTERNATIONAL 

http://www.rochester.edu/College/abroad/ University of Rochester Internships in Europe    
 http://www.studyabroad.com/site_menu.html Study Abroad Program Directory 
 http://www.cdsintl.org/    International Internships 
 http://www.amerispan.com   Internships in Spain, Central America, etc. 
  
LAUNCHING POINTS 
 http://www.cis.yale.edu/career/   Yale University Undergraduate Career Services   
  
LOCATIONS, INTERNSHIPS IN CERTAIN 
 http://www.idealist.org/    Internships by Field or Location 
 
SCIENCE AND MATH 
 http://www.computercamp.com   ACE Computer Camp 
 
JOB INFORMATION ABROAD 
 http://www.escapeartist.com/jobs/  Jobs Overseas 
  overseas1.htm 
 http://www.workingoverseas.com   The Canadian Guide to Working and Living Overseas 
 http://www.cacee.com/    Canadian Association of Career Educators and Employers  
 http://www.thunderbird.edu/   The American Graduate School of International Management 
 http://www.indiana.edu/~reeiweb/  Russian and Eastern Europe Institute 
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 http://www.idealist.org/    Jobs & Resources in various countries 
 http://www.studyabroad.com   Study Abroad Program 
 http://www.overseasjobs.com/   International Jobs, Careers, & Work Abroad 
 http://www.un.org    United Nations Jobs 
 http://www.peoplebank.com   PeopleBank 
 http://www.topjobs.net    International Jobs 
 http://www.backdoorjobs.com   U.S. & International Jobs, Internships 
 http://www.jobweb.com/    Job Web 
 http://www.planetrecruit.com   UK Jobs & Work Abroad 
 http://career-advice.monster.com/get-the-job/ Monster Global Gateway 
  work-abroad/home.aspx 
 http://www.bilingual-jobs.com   Bilingual Jobs 
 http://www.ciee.org    Council on International Educational Exchange 
 http://state.gov     U.S. Department of State 
 http://www.veritas-executive.com/  Management Consulting & Executive Search 
 http://www.usaid.gov/    US Agency for International Development 
 http://www.crossculturalsolutions.org/  Cross Cultural Volunteer 
 http://www.globalroutes.org   International Community Service & Teaching Internships 
 http://www.visionsinaction.org   Visions in Action Volunteers in International Development 
 http://www.worldteach.org   International Volunteer Teaching Abroad Program 
 http://www.amerispan.com   Internship & Volunteer in Spain, Central & South America 
 http://www.goteach.com    Teaching English Abroad 
 http://www.guidestar.org/   International Non-profit Information 
 
JOB SEARCH 

http://www.rileyguide.com   The Riley Guide 
 http://humanresources.about.com/od/   Human Resources  

jobsearchsites/Job_Search_Boards_and_Sites.htm   
 http://www.planningcommunications.com/ Job Finders 
  jf/index.htm 
 http://www.petersons.com   Peterson’s Education and Career Center 
 http://www.edmondspersonnel.com  Engineering, Technical, & Management Professionals 
 http://www.monstertrak.com/   MonsterTrak 
 http://www.careers.org    Career Resource Center 
 http://www.scaps.org    South Carolina Association of Personnel Services 
 http://www.job-hunt.org    Online Job Search Resources & Services  
 http://www.jobbankinfo.org/   America’s Job Bank 
 http://www.jist.com    Job Search Book Publisher 
 http://www.doleta.gov    U.S. Department of Labor Employment & Training Administration 
 http://www.quintcareers.com   Quintessential Careers Job Search Engine 
  
JOURNALISM 
 http://eb.journ.latech.edu/jobs.html  Jobs in Journalism 
 http://www.editors.ca    Editor’s Association of Canada 
 http://www.freep.com/legacy/jobspage/  Newspaper Careers 
 http://www.asne.org/index.cfm?id=2  ASNE- Careers in Newspapers 
 http://www.sunoasis.com   Sunoasis Jobs for Writers, Editors, & Copywriters 
 http://www.journalismjobs.com/   Journalism Jobs 
 http://journalism.berkeley.edu/jobs/  Journalism Job Bank 
 http://www.newsjobs.com/   National Diversity Newspaper Job Bank 
  
LAW 
 http://www.lawjobs.com    Law Career Center 
 http://www.usdoj.gov/    U.S. Department of Justice 
 http://www.paralegal-education.com  Quest Education Paralegal Programs 
 http://classifieds.dolanmedia.com/LWJ01/  Lawyers Weekly Jobs 
 http://www.legalemploy.com   Legal Employment Search Site 
 
LINGUISTICS 
 http://www.mla.org    Modern Language Association 
 http://www.abdn.ac.uk/langling/resources/ Careers in Linguistics 

careers.html 
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 http://www.worldwidelearn.com/   What to do with a Linguistics Major 
 http://www.wm.edu/linguistics/careers.php Linguistics Careers 
 
MATHEMATICS 
 http://www.ams.org/careers/   Mathematical Sciences Career Information 
 http://www.stat.ufl.edu/vlib/jobs.html  Statistics Job Announcements 
 http://actuarialrecruiting.com   Holden & Harden Actuarial Recruiting 
 http://www.math.purdue.edu/jobs/careers/ Purdue Department of Mathematics 
 http://www.amstat.org/    The American Statistical Association 
 
MATH/COMPUTER SCIENCE/MIS 
 http://www.novell.com/    Novell Worldwide 
 http://www.phds.org    Science, Math & Engineering Career Resources 
 http://www.ams.org/careers   Mathematical Sciences Career Information 
 
MUSEUMS 
 http://www.museum-employment.com/  Museum Employment Resource Center 
 http://www.museumwork.com   Museum Resource Board 
 http://www.aam-us.org/aviso/index.cfm  American Association of Museums 
 http://www.museumjobs.com   Museum Jobs 
 http://www.si.edu    Smithsonian Institution 
 http://www.lib.uconn.edu/online/research/  Links to Museums 
    govtinfo/ConnState/connhistsoc.html  
 http://museumca.org/usa   Museums in the USA 
 
MUSIC 

http://www.composersforum.org   American Composers Forum 
http://www.musictherapy.org   American Music Therapy Association 
http://www.classicalmusic.org.uk/  Classical Music UK 
http://www.classicweb.com/Jobs.htm  ClassicWeb Music Jobs 
http://www.menc.org/careers/   Careers in Music 

 
NEWSPAPERS/PERIODICALS 
 http://www.washingtonpost.com   Washington Post 
 http://www.nytimes.com    New York Times 
 http://www.chicagotribune.com/   Chicago Tribune 
 http://www.careermag.com   Career Magazine 
 
ORGANIZATIONS 
 http://www.mcleodusa.com/   McLeod Telecommunications Service 
 http://www.olympic.org/uk/index_uk.asp  The International Olympic Committee 
 http://www.minnesotalife.com/home.asp  Minnesota Mutual Life 
 http://www.fairhousing.com   National Fair Housing Advocate 

http://www.hispanichealth.org/   National Coalition of Hispanic Health  
http://www.indepsec.org    Independent Sector 
http://www.nmci.org    National Multi-Cultural Institute 
http://www.idealist.org/career/   Non-profit Jobs Around the World 
 morejobs.html 

 
PHILOSOPHY 
 http://users.ox.ac.uk/~worc0337/phil_jobs.html Philosophy Jobs 
 
PHYSICS 
 http://www.aip.org    American Institute of Physics 
 http://www.aps.org/careers/   APS Careers in Physics 
 http://sciencecareers.sciencemag.org/  Science Jobs 
 http://www.weizmann.ac.il/   Weizman Institute of Science 
 http://www.physicstoday.org/jobs/  Physics and Engineering Network 
 http://www.aip.org    American Institute of Physics 
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POLITICAL SCIENCE 
 http://www.politicalresources.net   Political Resources on the Net 
 http://www.apsanet.org/section_516.cfm  Careers in Political Science 
 
PSYCHOLOGY 
 http://www.psywww.com/   Psych Web 
 http://prevention.samhsa.gov/   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention 
 http://www.nasadad.org    National Association of State Alcohol/Drug Abuse Directors 
 http://www.socialpsychology.org   Social Psychology Network 
 http://www.applied-psychology.org/  The Centre for Applied Psychology 
 http://www.psychwatch.com/job_page.htm Psychiatry, Psychology, & Related Fields Job Listings 
 http://jobs.jobscience.com/   Job Science 
 http://psyccareers.apa.org/   Psyc Careers APA online 
  
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION 
 http://www.rileyguide.com/public.html  The Riley Guide to Jobs in Public Service and Administration 
 
PUBLIC POLICY 
 http://www.nira.go.jp/ice/nwdtt/2005/  NIRA's World Directory of Think Tanks 
  index.html 
 
PUBLIC RELATIONS 
 http://www.cmjobline.org/   Communicators & Marketers Jobline 
 
RECREATION 
 http://www.coolworks.com/   Cool Works 
 
RELIGIOUS 
 http://www.worldevangelicals.org/  World Evangelical Fellowship Missions Commission 
 http://www.christianet.com   World’s Largest Christian Commerce & Jobs Mall 
 
RENTING AND HOUSING INFORMATION 
 http://local.yahoo.com    Regional Info by States 
 http://www.move.com/    Rental Properties & Tips 
 http://startrenting.com    Easy-to-use Apartment Listings in Wisconsin 
 http://www.homefair.com/real-estate/  Relocation Salary Calculator 
  salary-calculator.asp 
  
RÉSUMÉS/INTERVIEWS 
 http://www.jobweb.com    Job Web 
 http://www.collegegrad.com   College Grad Job Hunter - #1 Entry Level Job Site 
 
SALARY INFORMATION 
 http://www.salaryexpert.com   Salary Expert 
 
SCIENCE 
 http://sciencecareers.sciencemag.org/  Science Careers 
 http://www.acfei.com/    American College of Forensic Examiners 
 http://science-mag.aaas.org   Science Online 
 http://theLabRat.com    Science Jobs 
 http://www.aafs.org/    American Academy of Forensic Sciences (AAFS) 
 http://forensic.to/forensic.html   Zeno’s Forensic Site 
 http://www.llnl.gov/    Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory 
 
SOCIAL WORK/SOCIAL SERVICES 
 http://www.sph.emory.edu/index.php  Emory University – Rollins School of Public Health 
 http://www.gwbweb.wustl.edu   The George Warren Brown School of Social Work 
 http://www.hscareers.com/   Human Service Careers 
 http://www.socioweb.com/   The SocioWeb 
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 http://www.matrix.msu.edu   The Center for Humane Arts, Letters, and Social Sciences 
 http://www.socialworker.com/career.htm  The New Social Worker Online Career Center 
 http://www.socialservice.com/    Social Service Job Listings by State 
 http://www.socialworkandcare.co.uk/  Social Care and Social Work 

http://www2.creighton.edu/ccas/social-work/ Careers in Social Work 
 
SPEECH PATHOLOGY 
 http://asa.aip.org    The Acoustical Society of America 
 http://www.asha.org    American Speech-Language-Hearing Association 
 
SPORTS FIELDS 
 http://www.sportsline.com/   Sportsline 
 http://www.outwardbound.org/   USA Outward Bound 
 http://www.onlinesports.com   Directory of Sports Products & Services 
 http://humankinetics.com/careers   Human Kinetics Opportunities 
 http://www.sportscareers.com   Sports Careers    
 http://www.fau.edu/divdept/exsci/jobs.htm Exercise Science Jobs 
  
STATE/REGION INFORMATION 
 http://www.myflorida.com/   Florida Information 
 http://wisconsin.jobing.com/   Wisconsin Jobs 
 http://www.wisinfo.com    Wisconsin News & Information 
 http://www.careers.org    Career Resource Center 
 http://jobstar.org/index.php   National & Worldwide Links 
 http://www.gocpi.com/    Twin Cities Jobs 
 http://www.twincities.com/mid/twincities/  Twin Cities Job Search 

classifieds/employment/   
 http://colorado.jobing.com/   Colorado Jobs 
 http://www.coloradojobs.com   Colorado Jobs 
 http://www.idahoworks.state.id.us  Idaho Job Search   
 
SUMMER EMLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES 

http://www.petersons.com   Petersons Summer Opportunities 
http://www.summerjobs.com/   Summer Jobs Information 

   
TRAVEL INFORMATION 
 http://travel.excite.com/    Destination Guide & Book Flights 
 http://www.vtourist.com    Virtual Tourist World Map and Info 
 
VOLUNTEER ORGANIZATIONS 
 http://www.americorps.org   Americorps 
 http://www.peacecorps.gov/   Peace Corps 
 http://servenet.org/    Service & Volunteering 
 http://www.idealist.org/if/idealist/en/FAQ/ Internet Non-profit Center 
               Nonprofit/Home/default 
 http://www.friendsofvista.org   Vista 
 
WOMEN 
 http://www.womensjoblist.com/   Women’s Job List 
 http://www.careerwomen.com/index2.html Career Women – Career Center for Women 
 
WORK AT HOME 
 http://www.homeworkers.org   Independent Homeworkers Alliance 
 http://www.usahomebusiness.com/  The USA Home Based Business 
 http://www.smallbizhelp.net/   Small Business Help Center 
 http://www.bizoffice.com    Small & Home Based Business Resources 
 http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov   Small Business Administration 
 http://www.membership.com/soho/  Small Office Home Office (SOHO) 
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